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Project 20-220-001 - Boltz Middle School Tubular Daylight Device Installation

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q6 Question: General Questions

1.  Please confirm day lighting devices to be 14" and not 22" per specs provided.

2.  Please confirm no structural reinforcement required at roof penetrations.

3.  Please confirm no room darkening daylight controllers or commercial energy

     kits required.

4.  Is a permit required for this project?

Answer: *Questions that are not entered one at a time in the future, will not be answered per directions

in IFB and BidNet portal*

1.  Yes, 14in per IFB.

2.  No structural reinforcement required.

3.  No controls required.

4.  Yes, owner provided.

02/18/2020

Q7 Question: Roofing Contractors

Are these the only approved roofing contractors we can use?  Can you provide better information for

United Roofing?  Have been unable to find them.

Answer: A Johns Manville Certified Installer must be used to maintain the warranty.

No further information on United Roofing is available at this time.

02/19/2020

Q8 Question: Roof Access

Is it possible to get access to the roof to view again?

Answer: We will not be having an additional site visit for this project.

02/24/2020

Q9 Question: Solotube Size

Are we bidding 14" as per the walk through or 22" as per the specs.

Answer: 14 inch as per the IFB Section 5.1

02/24/2020
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